From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BI-19-00017 Deneen/Simera - Survey

Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:46:24 PM

Attachments: BL-19-00017 Deneen Simera Survey (recorded prior to review).pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached is the survey for the Deneen/Simera BLA for your review. Please have all comments back to me
by June 17, 2020 at 5pm. If response is sent prior to June 17th, please indicate if all review has been
complete and no additional comments will be received. If this is the case, | can move forward with
process prior to June 17th.

Thank you,
Kelly Bacon

Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us
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RECORD OF SURVEY
A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 12,
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON
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NOTES:

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS SURVEY IS TO ILLUSTRATE AND DELINEATE THE
PARCELS, AS SHOWN HEREON, AND TO FACILITATE SATISFYING THE
CCONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL FOR AN APPLICATION FOR A BOUNDARY LINE
ADJUSTMENT SUBMITTED SEPARATELY TO KITTITAS COUNTY UNDER
APPLICATION NO. BL-19-00017.

~

THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED USING A TRIMBLE S7, 3" TOTAL STATION 'WITH
AACCURACY THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS WAC 332-130-090.

©

THIS SURVEY DOES NOT PURPORT TO SHOW ALL EASEMENTS, ENCUMBRANCES
OR OF RECORD OR

»

FOR ADDITIONAL SURVEY AND REFERENCE INFORMATION, SEE THE
FOLLOWING:

« BOOK 13 OF PLATS, PAGES 30-35, AFN: 201905210015

« BOOK 9 OF PLATS, PAGES 47-48, AFN: 200409070067

« BOOK 10 OF PLATS PAGES 184-185, AFN: 200610120013

« BOOK 12 OF PLATS PAGES 224-227, AFN: 201805150019

« BOOK 12 OF PLATS, PAGES 242-246, AFN: 201808070013

« BOOK 32 OF SURVEYS, PAGES 134 THRU 137, AFN: 200604170033

« BOOK L OF SHORT PLATS, PAGES 142 THRU 145, AFN: 201803060001

AND THE SURVEYS REFERENCED THEREON, RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY,
STATE OF WASHINGTON.

£

THE BASIS OF BEARINGS IS PER THE FOUND MONUMENTS ALONG THE NORTH
BOUNDARY LINE OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 12, AS NOTED HEREON.

EXISTING LEGAL DESCRIPTION PER CHICAGO TITLE INSURANGE CO. -
GUARANTEE NO. 72156-46914430:

PARCEL 1

TRACT FD-2, EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D.-ROCKBERRY LOOP PLAT IN THE COUNTY OF
KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 13 OF
PLATS, PAGES 30 THROUGH 35, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

PARCEL 2

TRACT SHOWN AS "FUTURE PHASES," EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. PHASE 1 - DIVISION 1,
IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF
RECORDED IN BOOK 9 OF PLATS, PAGES 47 AND 48.

EXCEPT:

1) ANY PORTION LYING WITHIN EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. PHASE 1 - DIVISION 2 IN THE
CCOUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN
BOOK 9 OF PLATS, PAGES 47 AND 48;

2) THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20
NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M., SITUATED IN KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF
WASHINGTON, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

STARTING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 9 AS SHOWN ON THE CERTAIN
SURVEY RECORDED AUGUST 18, 2003 AT 4:02 P.M. IN VOLUME 29 OF SURVEY$ ON
PAGE 48 RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR'S
NUMBER 200308180073; THENCE SOUTH 65°14'5" EAST 558.56 FEET TO A OHARE
ALUMINUM SURVEY CAP THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 0°46'1" WEST
294,86 FEET TO A O'HARE ALUMINUM SURVEY CAP; THENCE NORTH 43°52'59" WEST
209.77 FEET; THENCE NORTH 46°7'3" EAST 207.22 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF
BEGINNING AS CONVEYED TO PAUL J. ALLEN RECORDED JANUARY 5, 2006 UNDER
AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200601050059

RECORD OF SURVEY

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 12,

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST, W.M.
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AS A RESULT OF ADJUSTMENT:

PARCEL 1

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

TRACT FD-2, EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. - ROCKBERRY LOOP PLAT IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 13 OF PLATS, PAGES 30 THROUGH 35, UNDER AUDITOR'S
FILE NUMBER 201905210015, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.

EXCEPT THAT PORTION OF SAID TRACT FD-2 WHICH IS BOUNDED B A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
CCOMMENCING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT FD-2;

THENCE SOUTH 64°10'04" EAST ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID TRACT FD-2,
61.87 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING OF SAID LINE;

THENCE NORTH 11°42'00" EAST, 128.33 FEET;

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG A TANGENT CURVE TO THE LEFT WITH A RADIUS OF 590.68 FEET,
THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 11°59'46", AN ARC LENGTH OF 123,67 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 78°23'37" EAST, 261.52 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 47°26'29" EAST, 196.35 FEET;

THENCE SOUTH 33°07'24" WEST, 241.86 FEET TO THE SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE OF SAID TRACT FD-2;
THENCE NORTH 89°07'43° WEST ALONG SAID SOUTH BOUNDARY LINE, 243.88 FEET;

THENCE NORTH 64°10'04° WEST, 70.08 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF
SAID LINE.

AND

TRACT SHOWN AS "FUTURE PHASES," EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. PHASE 1 - DIVISION 1, IN THE COUNTY

OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 9 OF PLATS, PAGES
47 AND 48.

EXCEPT:

1) ANY PORTION LYING WITHIN EVERGREEN RIDGE P.U.D. PHASE 1 - DIVISION 2 IN THE COUNTY OF

KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 9 OF PLATS, PAGES 47
AND 48;

2)  THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14
EAST, WM., SITUATED IN KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

STARTING AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 9 AS SHOWN ON THE CERTAIN SURVEY RECORDED
AUGUST 18, 2003 AT 4:02 P.M. IN VOLUME 29 OF SURVEYS ON PAGE 48 RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY
UNDER KITTITAS COUNTY AUDITOR'S NUMBER 200308180073; THENCE SOUTH 65°14'5" EAST 558.56 FEET
TO A O'HARE ALUMINUM SURVEY CAP THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE SOUTH 0°46'1" WEST
204,86 FEET TO A OHARE ALUMINUM SURVEY CAP; THENCE NORTH 43°52'59" WEST 209.77 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 46°7'3" EAST 207.22 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AS CONVEYED TO PAUL J.
ALLEN RECORDED JANUARY 5, 2006 UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NO. 200601050059.

PARCEL 2

A PORTION OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST,
KITTITAS COUNTY, STATE OF WASHINGTON, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

ALL THAT PORTION OF TRACT FD-2, EVERGREEN RIDGE P.UD. - ROCKBERRY LOOP PLAT IN THE
COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 13 OF PLATS, PAGES 30
THROUGH 35, UNDER AUDITOR'S FILE NUMBER 201905210015, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, WHICH IS
BBOUNDED BY A LINE DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

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

THENCE NORTH 64°10'04" WEST, 70.08 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING AND TERMINUS OF
SAID LINE.

LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE

LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE LINE# | DIRECTION | DISTANCE CURVE # | RADIUS | LENGTH | DELTA
L1 | strra200w | 11322 21 | $89°0741"E 7.87 c1 53068 | 111.11° | 11°59'46"
2 | SO746'E | 145.42 122 | S36°56'56"E | 2411 c2 98.04' | 77.89 | 45°3112"
13 | S45°1326'W | 7204 123 | $58°0936"W | 4217 c3 20537 | 15585' | 4328'49"
L4 | S1°4437'W | 194.26' 124 | N302268"W | 9573 c4 22721 | 17634’ | 44°2804"
L5 | S$89°1140°E | 25113 125 | N64*1004"W | 131.96' cs5 59068 | 12367 | 11°5946"
L6 | N42°1548"W |  30.96' 126 | N11°4200"E | 128.33'
L7 | sararaTw | 082 127 | N64*1004"W | 70.08'
L8 | N421813"W [ 10020" 128 | N64°1004"W |  61.87'
L9 | Na7a14T"E 0.18" 129 | N78°2337"E | 261.52'

L10 | N42°1813"W | . 110.00" 130 | S47°2629"E | 19635

L1 | s47°4147W | 24219 131 | $33°0724"W | 24186

L2 | NO"3001"E 39.07"

L13 | N45°5114"E | 207.19"

L14 | S44°0846"E | 209.77"

L15 | NO°3001"E 85.82'

L16 | N432627"W | 146.94'

L7 | S2572514"W | 241.99'

L18 | S665512'W | 148.47"

119 | N36°56'58"W | 4121

120 | N66°5824"E | 167.16"
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